CITY COUNCIL
GENERAL PLAN WORKSHOP
AND SPECIAL MEETING

Tuesday, August 29, 2006
6:30 p.m.

City Councit Chambers
200 Old Bernal Avenue

WORKSHOP AGENDA

Call to Order

Draft Circulation Network: Review refinement to the “Working Draft” General
Plan Circulation (Roadway) Network (RS 06:204)

Draft Conservation and Open Space Element: Review of Draft Conservation
and Open Space Element of the General Plan (SR 06:208)

Draft Public Safety Element: Review and provide comments on the Draft
Public Safety Element (SR 06:209)

Meeting Open to the Public
Next Steps and Matters Initiated by Council

Adjournment

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP, THE MAYOR MAY DETERMINE THAT THE

A

SPECIAL MEETING IS NOT NECESSARY AND CANCEL SAID MEETING

Special Meeting Call to Order

Meeting Open to the Public

Action ltems Concerning General Plan Update
Adjournment




MINUTES
PLEASANTON CITY COUNCIL
GENERAL PLAN WORKSHOP

August 29, 2006

1. Call to Order: The workshop was called to order by Mayor Jennifer Hosterman at 6:30
p.m., with Councilmembers Brozosky, McGovern, Sullivan, and Thorne present.

2. Draft Circulation Network: Review refinement to the “Working Draft” General Plan
Circulation {Roadway) Network (SR 06:204)

Community Development Director Jerry Iserson presented the staff report.

Mayor Hosterman requested a review of the process before any infrastructure
improvement is made in the city, including the public input process. She indicated that
even though Council may decide an improvement is necessary, it doesn’t mean it will
actually be built.

Director Iserson indicated that items would be identified in the General Plan. When it
comes time to build an improvement, it would be included in the capital improvement
program to be ranked by Council priority and funding available. Staff would then seek
approval to go to bid and move forward with the project. All steps would involve public
hearings. He described how funding becomes available for various projects and continued
various changes to Alternative B.

Councitmember Sullivan asked how the alternatives would be handied for the traffic
modeling and if they would be part of the environmental impact report.

Director Iserson said that was correct. The EIR will include a model run on the existing
1996 General Plan circulation network, which includes Stoneridge Drive and the West Las
Positas Interchange. There will be two alternative land use plans for the purposes of the
EIR and a range of alternatives to contrast the various options, improvements and land
uses. Staff will start work on the EIR soon and hope to have it to Council in the spring of
2007.

Councilmember Sullivan referred to the concerns in the Santa Rita/Valley Avenue
neighborhood about the three left turn lane issue and asked if that will be in the model run.

Director Iserson indicated that was correct and that there wouid be discussions regarding
possible modifications and implications of removing one of the left turn lanes.

Councilimember Sullivan felt this area should be reviewed as a Valley Avenue Corridor to
see how factors like the Home Depot project relate to other issues before making a final
decision on whether to have three lanes.

Councilmember Thorne believed there had already been some modeling done regarding
the triangle study including Stoneridge.

General Plan Workshop Minutes 1 August 29, 2006



Public Works Director Rob Wilson indicated the modeling done for the triangle study did
not include Stoneridge Drive. Staff is now including Stoneridge for a separate run as
agreed with the other participating cities who are doing the triangle study.

Mayor Hosterman explained the triangle policy committee came about as a result of issues
regarding infrastructure improvements on 1-580, 1-680 and State Route 84. This is a study
funded mostly by Alameda County Congestion Management Agency. A review has been
done of various infrastructure improvements and the model and the data will be available
some time in October. Pleasanton has requested a model of the Stoneridge Drive
extension because of the concerns in the Valley regarding circulation on the freeway
system. Both Dublin and Livermore have concerns about taking the Stoneridge Drive
extension out of Pleasanton’s General Plan.

Councilmember McGovern referred to attachment 2, page t, which referred to East Dublin
Properties Roadway Network as being a regional issue to be addressed in the model run.
She requested further explanation.

Director Wilson said that was something the City of Dublin had in its General Plan and the
model used those assumptions.

Councilmember McGovern believed assumptions were the most important part of any
traffic modet and asked if staff agreed with the traffic generation assumptions complied by
Dublin. She referred to the intersection of Sunol Boulevard at Castiewood Drive and noted
the intersection of Foothill Boulevard at Castlewood Drive was taken out of the model
because it was in County jurisdiction. She asked if Sunol Boulevard was in the County
jurisdiction.

Director Wilson responded that it was in the County and would be taken out of the future
models.

Councilmember McGovern then referred to Santa Rita Road at Black Avenue and
changes to Francisco Street and felt that involved the Alisal Elementary School and
possibly Amador Valley High School. She wanted to make certain any plans around
schools be forwarded to the School District for discussion before any decisions are made
to change traffic around schools. She clarified that the constrained gateway policy was no
longer being done at Sunol Boulevard and Sycamore Valley Boulevard.

Director Iserson agreed and said that policy would be deleted.

Councilimember McGovern wanted to make sure the public was aware that when a model
is run for something like the extension of El Charro Road, Busch to El Charro, that it is
done only to see how decisions will effect the long term traffic circulation of the city. The
decision to construct a particular improvement will be part of later General Plan
discussions. She noted community concerns raised about areas not previously discussed,
such as cut through traffic on Kolin. She asked if these issues would be addressed. She
raised concerns about West Las Positas Boulevard in front of Fairlands School and noted
that cars are using the wide bike lane.

Director Wilson said the second issue, dealing with existing roadway sections, would not
be part of the General Plan and that it would be addressed by the School Safety
Committee or by referral to staff. The General Plan is not designed to solve ali the issues

General Plan Workshop Minutes 2 August 29, 2006



existing on the streets today, but it will determine what the ultimate street network
extensions should look like. He noted staff would deal with concerns as they are raised,
but that is not part of the General Plan process.

Councilmember McGovern commented that those kinds of questions should be referred to
staff for response. She believed that on August 30 Council took a vote on a definition of
cut through traffic, but that was not reflected in the minutes. She wanted to see the
approved definition.

Director Iserson recalled discussion regarding cut through traffic and when and where it
occurred, but no actual definition.

Assistant City Manager Bocian indicated staff would research that and provide further
information to Council.

Councilmember Brozosky believed that when the Circulation Element was discussed a
year ago, that a draft element was adopted and the model would be started for existing
land use and existing plus approved. He asked if any modeling had been done in the last
year.

Director Wilson said no. Staff took the model approved by Council and the land use
element and then looked back at the traffic model to be run. Staff did not want to run that
model until it was certain Council was comfortable with the changes being proposed.

Councilmember Brozosky agreed that the issues should be solved before running the
model. If the assumptions are not correct, the model will not be relevant.

Director Wilson felt it would have added too much time if it were run without making the
suggested changes. Each time a model is run it adds time to the General Plan process.

Counciimember Brozosky asked how long it takes to run a mode!.

Sr. Transportation Engineer Mr. Tassano expected there would be a six to eight week
turnaround for each run.

Councilmember Brozosky asked what it cost for each run if various alternatives were to be
done.

Sr. Transportation Engineer Tassano said the Triangle Study, which is a similar size and
component, cost about $22,000 to $30,000.

Director Wilson said the cost for a model run depends on the number of changes. The big
factor is once a model is run staff has to review it to determine if changes are needed to
deal with anomalies. The more complex a model, the more time it takes.

Councilmember Brozosky felt this was the time for Council to decide which things on the
list it actually wanted in the model. That would avoid having to go through another
iteration of the model and another $20,000 to $30,000 in expense.

Director Wilson felt if it were known exactly what is wanted, that would be the way to go,
but the problem is it is necessary to see what happens in a model before it is known what

General Plan Workshop Minutes 3 August 29, 2006



other changes may be necessary or what improvements could be made. It is necessary to
weigh in on the traffic impacts versus the impacts to neighborhoods.

Councilmember Brozosky said there are some large elements, such as the connection of
Busch Road to El Charro that couid have a major change to the model. He believed this
meeting was the time to discuss that and decide if it should be in the model or not.

Director Iserson said staff did not raise that point, because that is in Alternative B and has
been discussed and voted on.

Councilmember Brozosky said part of the presentation by staff was to not widen certain
streets. He believed that would affect other things like traffic signals and tumns, such as on
Hopyard at Del Valle. If that or other streets are not widened, he asked if it made sense to
add a traffic signal.

Sr. Transportation Engineer Tassano indicated staff had looked at that. They were trying
to minimize the number of changes to the document, since it was approved. With a
reduction of fanes on Hopyard and a signal, they can see if it runs at level of service A. It
is a simple modification to see how it would run as an all way stop as it is now. Staff would
determine later whether to add a traffic signal.

Councilmember Brozosky asked if a bridge would be necessary if Bernal and Vineyard are
two lanes.

Director Wilson indicated that has been debated for a couple of years. One reason to do
the bridge was because of the fire station and the need for a through route. Staff will
continue to review this situation because of the major cost that would be involved.

Councilmember Brozosky asked how a future Council would know what had been
modeled for a General Plan.

Director Iserson explained that information would be provided in the annuat traffic baseline
report. This is always reviewed and approved by Council and would be a record of
improvements. The General Plan is more of a policy document.

Councilmember Brozosky believed people moving in to a new house would look at the
General Plan to see what would be occurring around their homes regarding street
widenings, etc. He felt there should be more detail in the General Plan. He referred to the
staff recommendation and asked if the model was for 17 new traffic signals.

Sr. Transportation Engineer Tassano said there would be 16 with the removal of the one
at Castlewood.

Councilmember Brozosky asked if it also included the changes at Santa Rita, Francisco
and Alisal. He believed that was a change to the 1996 General Plan. Staff agreed.

Director Iserson said the Commission recommended the change that would eliminate
traffic crossing Santa Rita on Black Avenue and to redirect the traffic up to Francisco.

Councilmember Brozosky felt the policy should be discussed with the School District
before making that change. He confirmed that the constrained gateway would be

General Plan Workshop Minutes 4 August 29, 2006



removed at Sunol, but wouid be retained at the Ruby Hill signal on Vineyard. Staff
concurred.

Councilmember McGovern referred to the bottom of page 4 where it says, “Stoneridge
Drive not widened to six lanes east of Santa Rita Road and not extended to El Charro
Road or Staples Ranch.” If Staples Ranch is to be developed, the road must go to it.

Staff agreed to cross out the reference to Staples Ranch.

Councilmember Brozosky asked for clarification of the regional assumptions. He believed
the HOV lane is one already approved for I-580. The HOT lane pilot has been approved
and is in the model. On Highway 84, it is assumed to be four lanes from Pigeon Pass to
Stanley and six lanes from Stanley to 1-580. He asked if those three assumptions were
included.

Staff said that was correct. There is also the inclusion of an HOV lane on 1-680 from
Fremont to I-580. Director Wilson further explained that there are proposed te be four
lanes from Isabel to 1-680, although that is not a funded project.

Mayor Hosterman indicated there are ongoing discussions about funding this
improvement.

Councilmember Brozosky asked if it would be prudent to run two models: one with Pigeon
Pass as is and one to see the impact with improvements.

Director Wilson indicated the Triangle Study would be a better method to determine the
impacts of Highway 84. In terms of the General Plan, he recommended using the widened
Highway 84 for purposes of the model. He noted the Triangle Study would be completed
first and the data could be used for the Pleasanton models. Our General Plan is more
specific to the streets within the city limits and is therefore more detailed in terms of what
happens to the highways. The Triangle Study is more specific in terms of what happens to
the regional network. The studies overlap but are not complete by themselves.

Councilmember McGovern wanted to make sure all the Councilmembers had a copy of
the alternatives being reviewed by the Triangle Study in terms of improvements to 1-580,
I-680 and Highway 84. She felt it was important for everyone to review that. She asked if
the City of Pleasanton was paying for the model that would include improvements to 84
from 1-680 to Pigeon Pass. Staff said yes.

3. Draft Conservation and Open Space Element: Review of Draft Conservation and Open
Space Element of the General Plan (SR 06:208}

Principal Planner Janice Stern presented the staff report.

Mayor Hosterman indicated she still wanted to have a separate Water Element in the
General Plan and requested later discussion with Council.

Counciimember Brozosky asked how the definition of sustainability originated.

Principal Planner Stern said staff did research on line and found a number of definitions.
Parts of each were melded into this one definition.

General Plan Workshop Minutes 5 August 29, 2006



Councilmember Brozosky felt it was an extreme form of sustainability and said he
disagreed with this statement. He assumed the definition would be the same for all the
different elements. He said the staff report did not refer to economic sustainability and he
wondered why that was not done along with environmental sustainability.

Principal Planner Stern said when staff reviewed the Fiscal and Economic Element, it
emphasized that part more. This definition does emphasize the resource conservation
element more. That is why staff adapted the definition for various chapters.

Councilmember Brozosky indicated there was a cost for doing things in the Environmental
Element and we need to be conscious of the trade-offs environmentally and fiscally. He
noted on page vii-8 there was a new line added that talked about the Northern California
black walnut as a federal species of concern. In the Valley, these walnut trees are dying
as a result of old age. He asked if this sentence affects what is going on in the community
and noted as part of some development plans that trees will be removed because they are
aiready falling apart. He asked if those plans would be affected because this is a federal
species of concern.

Principal Planner Stern said with any tree, one must ook at its health and long-term
viability. She woutd research that more to find out. She believed the tree would have to
be viable in order to require any measures to retain it. The City ordinance would also

apply.

Councilmember Brozosky then talked about the Alviso Adobe and noted the statement
that it would be improved as funds became available. He thought that had already been
approved.

Assistant City Manager Bocian said Council had authorized funds as part of the CIP. That
section will be updated.

Councilmember Brozosky then referred to the Callippe Preserve open spaces and note
the report stated the city plans to provide a hiking and equestrian trail that circles the
preserve. He thought that trail was complete and opened prior to the golf course opening.

Principal Planner Stern believed it was still to be completed.

Parks & Community Services Director Jim Wolfe indicated there is a section of the trail
from the water tank to the 15" fairway that has been completed. The portion to be done
as part of the TTK project is the piece that is not yet completed. Once that is done, then
the trail will encircle the golf course.

Councilmember Brozosky talked about the Shadow Cliffs Regional Recreation Area and
felt there was a piece missing. The city leases a portion of the property for a BMX bike
course and that use should also be listed in the report. He noted discussion of the Iron
Horse Trail and the joint construction of a portion with the East Bay Regional Park District.
He thought that had been done and wondered if there was more to be done in that area.

Director Wolfe said the northern piece of the trail from Mohr Avenue to Santa Rita Road is
completed. The southern piece from Mohr to Busch Road is being constructed by
Ponderosa Homes and that is scheduled to start soon.

General Plan Workshop Minutes 6 August 29, 2006



Councilmember Brozosky referred to vii-33, Program 1.7, and asked how staff got the
definition. He felt exercising and fishing were pretty passive.

Principal Planner Stern said there was controversy about what are passive or active
sports. Some people classify just organized activities such as sports and games requiring
equipment and fields as active, others classify seemingly more passive things as
recreation. Staff could remove fishing, but sports, games and exercising are definitely
active.

Councilmember Brozosky commented on vii-36, Program 6.3, about encouraging pervious
materials, i.e. grass and concrete strips, decomposed granite, porous pavers) to be used
for single-family home driveways. He asked if there was concern about storm water
runoff. If a car leaks oil, it will go right into the ground.

Director lserson said those kinds of surfaces are being considered more and more. They
are actually beneficial in terms of runoff. There could be a problem with leaking oil, but
that tends to be cleaned as the water percolates through the soil, so the water ends up
being clean.

Councilmember Brozosky asked if there had been discussion with the development
community about the maintenance of these types of driveways. He had read that there
are problems over time.

Director Iserson said this is not a standard requirement, but one of the tools to be used.
There would be discussions with developers on a case-by-case basis. If it seems there
will be maintenance or cost issues, then other approaches would be used for clean water
runoff. This is encouraged but not required for development.

Councilmember Sullivan inquired about the quarry lands and who had land use control of
the area.

Principal Planner Stern said for the quarries within the City of Pleasanton, the City had
land use control. Anything within the County jurisdiction would have to receive permits
from the County.

Councilmember Thorme asked if Council had adopted the historic landmark preservation
ordinance that is referred to in Program 9.3 on page vii-41.

Principal Planner Stern said no. Staff presented a draft ordinance to the Planning
Commission a few years ago and the matter stalled at that level. She acknowledged
Council’s desire to adopt this and staff is looking at ways to move the matter forward.

Councilmember Thorne then talked about Program 13.5 on page vii-43 that relates to rail
corridors, etc. He felt the way it was worded; it prevented the city from using the one
downtown as a parking lot.

Principal Planner Stern said that would allow uses such as trails to be there, but staff can
refine the wording to make certain it can be used for parking.

Councilmember McGovern expressed concern about the use of Diazinon and felt the
community should know that it was banned and phased out of production by the end of

General Plan Workshop Minutes 7 August 29, 2006



2004. She hoped to remove some of the people’s fears to know it is decreasing in the
waterways. She also spoke about the historic landmark preservation ordinance and
acknowledged it is a Council priority and will come forward within the next year or so. On
page vii-32, she noted a typographical error in footnote 27. On page vii-32, Policy 1, she
wondered if there shouid be a statement about protecting the quality of water. She asked
if a program 4.11 could be added to “support Zone 7 in implementing its stream
management master plan so as to protect and enhance the water quality of streams and
underground water.” She wanted to make sure there is something in the General Plan
that made sure the water quality is protected. She then referred to page vii-34, program
4.1 and the discussion of reverse osmosis. She wondered when Council would have
discussion about the use of reverse osmosis treated water for roadway medians and golf
courses, efc. as a conservation measure. Other communities are doing that.

Principal Planner Stern said the technology is not at a point where it is cost effective to do
SO.

Councilmember McGovern felt if the city is looking for fong-term conservation, there
should be discussion about the use of reclaimed water on the golf course.

Principal Planner Stern said the possibility is being included in the General Plan.

Assistant City Manager Bocian assurmed that would be discussed in the future, but did not
believe there were any immediate plans.

Director Wolfe said there are no immediate plans, but noted Val Vista Community Park
was also double-plumbed for the same reason. In discussions with DSRSD, concerns
were expressed about the water quality and the salts in the reclaimed water. Once staff
sees that issue addressed, and then it would be open to further discussion.

Councilmember McGovern asked if something could be included in the water element
that staff would research the use of water reclamation and reverse osmosis for irrigation of
medians and the golf course. She then referred to Policy 5 regarding conservation of
water resources, and did not feel the city was looking for ways to conserve water. She
wondered if there should be a program or policy that would say that the city would be
looking at development in the community trying to find ways to be more water conscious
and using plantings of drought-hardy plants, etc.

Mayor Hosterman referred to the Ahwahnee Water Principles, which encapsulate ail those
opportunities for water conservation. Perhaps Council should discuss whether to include
that.

Councilmember McGovern felt conservation meant using natural resources well and trying
to save water.

Principal Planner Stern clarified that there are a number of policies in the Public Facilities
Element that talk about use of drought-tolerant landscaping, water conservation generally
and incentives to be used to encourage that.

Councilmember McGovern then turned to page vii-41 and indicated she wanted to make
sure the gravel pits/chain of lakes is available for public access trails and recreational
opportunities. She did not see that under Policy 13 and suggested adding a Program

General Plan Workshop Minutes 8 August 29, 2006



13.12, which would say “support Zone 7 in implementing its stream management master
plan so as to provide public access, trails and recreational opportunities.” She also hoped
to see something in the programs that talked about working with the East Bay Regional
Park District and the cities of Livermore, Dublin and Sunol to develop trail linkages
between recreation and open space areas. She suggested adding Program 13.3 to say,
“Continue to coordinate with the East Bay Regional Park District and the cities of
Livermore, Dublin and Sunol to develop trail linkage for recreation and open space areas.”

Mayor Hosterman decided to change the agenda and invited public comments at this time
on agenda items 2 and 3.

Nancy Allen, representing Danbury Park Homeowners Association, expressed concerns
about noise and safety issues from Valley Avenus. The Homeowners Association
opposed the proposed three left turn lanes onto Valley Avenue. The residents are willing
to live with a little back up if it deters the commuters. The Association was willing to work
with staff to find options that would provide a win/win for this situation. She also requested
reconsideration about the extension of Busch to El Charro and additional turn lanes onto
Valley Avenue. Again, that is more traffic onto a corridor that was never planned to be a
key corridor. She suggested routing traffic onto Mohr Avenue,

Carol. Bush indicated she has lived in Pleasanton since 1968 and has seen the city grow
from 8,000 to about 68,000, She thanked Council for the wonderful parks and street
resurfacing. She acknowledged the change and expansion of the city. Her primary
concerns today were the extension of Stoneridge Drive, cut-through traffic and traffic flow.
She agreed with Ms. Allen about traffic problems on Valley Avenue. It is the primary
arterial that is four lanes from Bernal Avenue to Stanley Boulevard, so it is natural for
people heading to Livermore and other parts of the city to take that extension. She said
the extension of Stoneridge would go through a residential area, but so do all the other
routes. It was set up to go through a residential area the same as Valley Avenue. It goes
past shopping and a school and has not caused any major problems. Putting additional
traffic signals is not necessary because the stop signs work. If Stoneridge Drive is
extended, she was certain stop signs would work there as well without additional traffic
signals. She lives and works in Pleasanton and admitted she finds routes to cut through
the city to get to work. She listed various streets she would take to get through
Pleasanton from 1-580. She did not know what was meant by cut-through traffic since we
are all going somewhere, so we are cutting through town to get somewhere else. She
appreciated the comments about Kolln Avenue, which also affects Ms. Allen and the
Trimmingham group. There are many routes she takes that go through residential areas,
such as Ray Street. People use it to get to First Street when trying to avoid other
avenues. Rose, Neal, Angela, Kottinger, Vineyard, Mohr, and Greenwood are also cut-
through routes. Traffic flow is a major problem and she felt pollution could be reduced in
addition to improving traffic flow by doing something very simple like synchronizing the
signals. She supported the extension of Stoneridge Drive.

Kevin Close said he was happy to see the bypass road being considered an extension
instead of a street change. He addressed the open space issue and the Callippe Preserve
and noted the majority of the Spotorno property was in the open space area. He was
unaware if the Spotorno family had agreed to put their property into a conservatorship
similar to the Koopman property to prevent future development in the eastern hills.
Regarding public safety and the concern about roads being built in the 25% slope hillsides

General Plan Workshop Minutes 9 August 29, 2006



or through fault and landslide areas, he did not know if there was discussion about what
exactly is restricted. Is it housing or infrastructure?

Heidi Massie indicated her backyard is adjacent to Valley Avenue. Traffic and noise has
increased tremendously in the last six years. She opposed any lane changes to the
Valley/Santa Rita or Valley/Stanley Avenues that would funne! more traffic through Valley
Avenue. Most of her concerns had been outlined in e-maits contained in the staff report.
She highlighted certain points such as the decline in the quality of life in her neighborhood,
and the safety of children walking to Alisal School. She was very disappointed that the
Stoneridge Drive extension is no longer being considered.

Mayor Hosterman asked Director Wilson to address the safety concemns regarding
children walking to Alisal School.

Director Wilson talked about the ways to present concerns to the city through e-mails to
the traffic division or the School Safety Committee, which can be reached through the
school principal or the city. Staff would then go to the school to address problems.

Councilmember Brozosky said the message to the community is that citizens don't have to
wait until the end of the General Plan process to address safety issues.

Jereen Gilbert did not think the School Safety Committee process was working. She has
been on the committee for Alisal and Harvest Park for a few years and this issue is
continually raised as a problem. On another issue, she agreed there is a need for a
definition of cut-through traffic. She also agreed with Councilmember Brozosky that there
is a need to clarify the assumptions because they are critical in making sure there is a
good General Plan. In terms of the General Plan and the statement that when people buy
houses, they count on it. When the Stoneridge extension was proposed, those homes
were not built. All the homes being affected by traffic increases on Valley were already
built. What has happened is by postponing the Stoneridge extension, the traffic flow has
moved over. On Stoneridge Drive the lanes are nicely done, there is adequate middle
space and the houses have a greater setback than any of the homes on Valley or Stanley.
When people bought their homes, they knew Stoneridge would be going through. She has
followed the Planning Commission recommendations and if the city has a Planning
Department the taxpayers are paying for, then the Council should take their
recommendations. Many people can’t come to the Council meetings. She originally voted
against the Stoneridge extension, but as she has become more educated on the subject,
she has changed her mind. She believed other people would too. She did not think
people using Stoneridge would be cut-through, but rather local traffic. She suggested
looking at school vacation schedules, and believed when school is out the issue practically
goes away. She felt there should be more credence in the traffic analysis since the staff
preparing them are professionals and have no vested interests. She believed this was a
sleeping giant issue; many people are going to wake up and become interested in this
issue and come to Council to express their views. She listed many neighborhoods that
are affected by this. Even if Stoneridge is extended she was concerned about future
development. Valley Avenue and Stoneridge will be filled up even before adding a Home
Depot, new houses, and a water park and a new hotel. She did not see how that was
feasible in any city plan. She believed there is a bigger safety issue on Santa Rita than
Council realizes. She has personally witnessed eight accidents involving children on
bicycles being hit by cars. She said there are trucks going 60 mph between Valley and
Stoneridge and that is unacceptable. Many accidents occur when vehicles turn right on

General Plan Workshop Minutes 10 August 29, 2006



